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Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 9:40 AM
To: 'Beaux Jennings'
Cc: Liz Scaggs; Shane Diller; Higginbotham, Christina; cklein@targaresources.com
Subject: RE: Targa Monument Gas Plant

Hello, 
 
Thank you for the notification.  Understanding the logistics, but CD would also, for future reference, request 
approximate times of day.  Thank for your efforts. 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
 

From: Beaux Jennings <bjennings@ensolum.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 9:30 AM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Liz Scaggs <lscaggs@ensolum.com>; Shane Diller <sdiller@ensolum.com>; Higginbotham, Christina 
<chigginbotham@targaresources.com>; cklein@targaresources.com 
Subject: [EXT] Targa Monument Gas Plant 
 
Targa Monument Gas Plant 
SW/4 S36 T19S R36E 
Monument, Lea County, New Mexico 88265 
 
Mr. Billings, 
 
Ensolum will be at the Targa Monument Gas Plant to perform semi‐annual groundwater monitoring beginning next 
Tuesday, October 13, 2020. If you have any questions regarding the sampling, please let either Christina Higginbotham 
with Targa, or myself know. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Beaux Jennings 
Enso lum,  LLC  |   Env i ronmenta l  &  Hydrogeo log ic  Consu l tan ts 
705 W Wadley Ave, Suite 210  |  Midland, TX 79705 
Mobile 210.219.8858 
bjennings@ensolum.com 
www.ensolum.com 

 

 
 


